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May 28, 1997

Mr, Kenneth A Davis, e
Federal Election Commiggion
099 F Strect, W,
Washingmn,;[].c. 20463

Dear Mr, Davis:
RE:  Letter dated May 15, 1997.—Vear End Report {11/26/96-12/31/96)

Celcot, Ltd., Federal Political Action Committes
FEC IG#CHI 7275

Thank you for your letter dated May 15, Per our tclephone conversation I contacted
Renee’ {Croce of the Wilson for President campaign regarding the questions raised in yout
letter, She confiomed to me that the contribution was for debt retirement from the
primary campaign. (Ms. Croce can be reached at {714} 644-8170 if necessary).

Please let me know if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

Lo

Gene A. Lundqumt )
Treamuer -
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The Gommiszlon has added this page to the and of this ﬁllng to indicate
hiow It was recelved.

DATE QOF RECEIPT

Hand Dellvarad
e
POSTMARKED:
_ z First Class Mail
g 227
FCSTMAAKED
Heglstered/Certified Mail
Me Postrark
Postmark llleglble
OATE OF RECEIRT
Raceived from the House Office of Records
and -Registration
. DATE OF RECEIRT
Recalvad from tha Senatz Office of Public
Records
PCSTMARKED
Other (Soecify):
ahdiyr DATE OF FECEIFT

;éj - G657

FHEPARNER DWTE FRAEPARED

FEC FORM -2 [12/83)




